

From: [COA Extensions](#)
To: [Staley, Denesha](#)
Subject: FW: The State v. Kevin John McKinnon, 2020-001378
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 9:38:28 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

From: Anne Mueller <amueller@scag.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2021 9:28 AM
To: COA Extensions <COAExtensions@sccourts.org>
Cc: 'khudgins@sccid.sc.gov' <khudgins@sccid.sc.gov>; Stock, Chris (cstock@sccid.sc.gov) <cstock@sccid.sc.gov>; Ambree Muller <AmbreeMuller@scag.gov>; Anne Mueller <amueller@scag.gov>
Subject: The State v. Kevin John McKinnon, 2020-001378

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. ***

November 12, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk of Court, South Carolina Court of Appeals
P.O. Box 11629
Columbia, SC 29201

Re: The State v. Kevin John McKinnon
Appellate Case No: **2020-001378**

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

The Initial Brief of Respondent and Designation of Matter in the above appeal are due to be served and filed today. I would respectfully request a 30-day extension in which to serve and file the brief and designation. This is my **first** request for an extension in this matter.

This extension request is not intended for the purpose of delay, but is necessitated by my heavy workload.

Sincerely,
Ambree M. Muller
Assistant Attorney General
S.C. Bar No: 104213

cc: David Alexander, Esquire (*via electronic mail*)
Victim Advocacy Division

Anne A. Mueller, Legal Assistant
Office of the South Carolina Attorney General
Criminal Appeals Division • Office 803-734-3922 • scag.gov



This email, which includes any attachments, is considered confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system. Please do not copy it, use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. This email is subject to FOIA requests. Thank you for your cooperation.